NORTH CAROLINA COMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM
H. Martin Lancaster, President

February 28, 2008

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

MEMORANDUM

TO: CC Presidents

FROM: Fred G. Williams
Executive Vice President & Chief Operating Officer

SUBJECT: Awards

To help better plan for the upcoming year, note the dates below on you your calendar for
the upcoming Awards presented throughout the year. Below are the dates regarding the
timelines for announcement letters and deadline dates to submit your applications.
Information about each award will be forthcoming.

Excellence in Teaching Award (EIT)
Announcement Letter: March 28, 2008
Deadline for Applications: May 18, 2008

LLE. Ready Award
Announcement Letter: April 14, 2008
Deadline for Applications: July 18, 2008

Distinguished Partners for Excellence
Announcement Letter: April 7, 2008
Deadline for Applications: July 18, 2008

North Carolina Community College President of the Year Award
Announcement Letter: April 23, 2008
Deadline for Applications: June 11, 2008

North Carolina Community College System Staff Award
Announcement Letter: April 7, 2008
Deadline for Applications: June 2, 2008
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